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January 11, 2008

Mr. Michael Buonaguro

Counsel for VECC

Commission de I'Energie
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C.P. 2319

26e étage

2300, rue Yonge

Toronto ON M4P 1E4
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c/o Public Interest Advocacy Centre
34 King Street East, Suite 1102

Toronto, ON M5C 2X8

Dear Mr. Buonaguro:

Norfolk Power Distribution Inc.

2007 Electricity Distribution Rates Application

Board File Number EB-2007-0753
Notice of Intervention of the Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition

(“VECC”)

o g
Ontario

BY E-Mail Only

The Board confirms VECC as an intervenor in the above noted proceeding, subject to
Norfolk Power Distribution Inc.’s right of reply to your request within 10 days of the

mailing of this letter.

The Board has determined that VECC is eligible to apply for an award of costs under its
Practice Direction on Cost Awards. The Board is concerned, however, that regulatory
costs not be significantly out of proportion to the size of the utility. The Board cautions
VECC that it will be mindful of this concern when determining the reasonableness of
costs submitted by VECC during the cost awards portion of the subject proceeding.

The Practice Direction and related forms are available on the Board’'s Web site at

WWW.0eb.gov.on.ca .

Yours truly,

Original Signed by

John Pickernell

Assistant Board Secretary

C: B. Randall, Norfolk Power
Mr. Bill Harper, Econalysis Consulting Services
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